

Lower Hill Feb 26th 1890

Mr E. B Emory

Dear Sir

Mr Robert Hiron
has a mare that he wants
to Breed to Happy Russell
provided you will have
the Horse here on Wednesday
March the 5th. the Reason he
is so Particular his Mare has
had a Colt. and the 5th of
March will make 9 days. and
he thinks that a mare is more
apt to get with foal in
9 days after the Mare has
a Colt. Please drop me
a Post if you will have
the Horse here by that time
I have a few names to go
on the race you may

Respectfully

Joseph McDaniel